
Tea Pot Dome
Wn I e ) D i s 1 r i v 1

MEMORANDUM

To: Tea Pot Dome Water District Board Members

Members of the Public

From: Cinthia Canales

Administrative Assistant

Date: January 7, 2026

Re: January Board Packet

Enclosed is this month's Board Packet, which includes:

• January GSA Agenda
• January Regular Meeting Agenda

• GSA Draft Minutes - December 10, 2025
• Regular Draft Minutes - December 10, 2025

• 2026-2027 Rules and Regulations

Notice of ADA Compliance: The District is committed to making its meetings accessible to all
citizens. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), if any person(s)
requires special accommodations to participate, they should contact the District s secretary at

559-686-4716, preferably at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.



Tea Pot Dome
Wa ( e r D i ,s I r i v t

Tea Pot Dome Water District
Board of Directors

Groundwater Sustainability Agency Meeting Agenda
January 14, 2026

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comment.

During this item, members of the public will be afforded an opportunity to address the
Board on any matter within the jurisdiction of the District at the beginning of the session
or before the Board's consideration of an agenda item regarding that item. Comments are
limited to 3 minutes per person, unless otherwise indicated by the Board President, with a

maximum of 30 minutes for public comments overall. Cal. Gov. Code § 54954.3.

3. General Administration.

a. Agenda Approval - Action Item
b. Minutes of December 10, 2025, GSA Meeting - Action Item

4. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

a. Updates

b. 2026 Exceedance Rate - Action Item

c. Other
i. Tule Subbasin Coordination

5. Next GSA Meeting: February 11, 2026, at 9:00 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

6. Adjournment.

^Agenda posted for public information on January 9, 2026, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code

54954.2(a), in front of the District's office at 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
and on the District's website at www.ltrid.ors.



Tea Pot Dome
W ;i 1 <; r District

Tea Pot Dome Water District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda
January 14,2026

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comment.

During this item, members of the public will be afforded an opportunity to address the
Board on any matter within the jurisdiction of the District at the beginning of the session
or before the Board's consideration of an agenda item regarding that item. Comments are

limited to 3 minutes per person, unless otherwise indicated by the Board President, with a

maximum of 30 minutes for public comments overall. Cal. Gov. Code § 54954.3.

3. General Administration

a. Agenda Approval - Action Item

b. Minutes of December 10, 2025, Regular Meeting- Action Item

4. Financial Statement / Bills
a. Treasurer's Report & Bills to approve - Action Item

5. Water Operations

a. Water delivery report

b. 2025 Water Supply / Allocation
c. 2026 Water Rules & Regulations - Action Item

6. Company Operations and Maintenance
a. Operations and Maintenance Report

7. Friant Water Authority
a. Friant Kern Canal O&M

b. TPDWD Pump Station
c. Title Transfer District Facility - On Hold

8. Closed Session.

a. Legal - Pending Litigation
i. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR

THREATENED LITIGATION in accordance with Government Code
Section 54956.9(b): (one case)

**IfNecessary



Tea Pot Dome
W;> 1 <; 1 District

ii. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR
THREATENED LITIGATION (Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision
(d) of GC Section 54956.9):

• Name of case: City ofFresno et. al. v. United States (2014 &

2015 Water Year claims)
• Name of case: NRDC v. United States

** If Necessary

b. Real Property - Possible adjournment to executive session to confer on real

property negotiations and related matters in accordance with Government Code

Section 54957 (Brown Act).
i. District Negotiator: General Manager Limas

**IfNecessary

9. Next Regular Meeting: February 11, 2026, at 10:30 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

10. Adjournment.

^Agenda posted for public information on January 9, 2026, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code

54954.2(a), in front of the District's office at 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
and on the District s website at www.ltrid.or^.

Meetings Hearings and Notices

A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may
request the District to provide a disabllity-related modification or accommodation in order to

participate in any public meeting of the District. Such assistance includes appropriate alternative
formats for the agendas and agenda packets used for any public meetings of the District.

Requests for such assistance and for agendas and agenda packets shall be made in person, by

telephone, facsimile, or written correspondence at the office of Tea Pot Dome Water District, at

least 48 hours before a public Authority meeting.



Tea Pot Dome
W;i 1 <; r Uist ri <; t

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

Tea Pot Dome Water District
Board of Directors

Groundwater Sustainability Agency Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2025

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by President Leider.

2. Call to Order.
Director Dave Sherwood November 2026

Director Ron Castro November 2026

Director Matt Leider November 2026

Director Dyson Schneider November 2028

Director Tim Peltzer November 2028

District Staff:

Eric Limas, General Manager

Mark Greenall, Controller

Travis Millwee, Resources Manager

John Michael Domondon, District Engineer

Kirk Masters, Water Superintendent

Jack Lopez, Field Supervisor

Alex Peltzer (video conference), General Counsel

Landowner and Public:

None

3. General Administration.

a. Agenda Approval

On Motion by Director SCUNEIDER, second by Dircclor SHERWOOD, and
unanimously approved, the agenda was approved.

b. Minutes of November 12, 2025, GSA Meeting
The Board reviewed the November 12, 2025, GSA Meeting, On motion by

Director SCIINL-iIDHR, second by Director CASTRO, and unanimously

approved, the minutes were approved as presented.



Tea Pot Dome
W;i t e r Uislr i c t

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

4. Public Comment.
No Public Comment.

5. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

a. Updates
DOMONDON reviewed groundwaler accounting and tlw monthly report. No

action was taken.

b. 2026 Groundwater Allocation

The Board discussed the 2026 Groundwatcr Allocation. Alter discussion, on
motion by Director CASTRO, second by Director SCHNEIDEK, and

unanimously approved, a Prccipitation allocation of 0.89 AF/A per acre (AF/A)
and a Sustainable Yield of 0.15 AF/A were approved, for a total allocation of 1.04

AF/A.

c. Other

i. Tule Subbasin Coordination
Lower Tule Representative Mil.I/WEE and Manager LIMAS reviewed the

State Water Control Board Probationary Status and the Tule Subbasin

Coordination effort. No action was taken,

6. Next GSA Meeting: January 14, 2026, at 9:00 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

7. Adjournment at 10:30 a.m. by Board President Leider.

CERTIFICATION: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL AGENDA FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING AND GROUND SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY WAS POSTED AT
THE DISTRICT OFFICE ON DECEMBER 5,2025.

IF ANYONE WANTS COPIES OF ANY OF THE REFERENCED BOARD MATERIALS
THEY MAY CONTACT THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CINTHIA
CANALES AT 559-686-4716 OR BY EMAIL customerservice@ltrid.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Limas
Board Secretary



Tea Pot Dome
W;i I <; r District

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

Tea Pot Dome Water District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2025

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 i\. m. by President Leider.

2. Call to Order.

Director Dave Sherwood November 2026

Director Ron Castro November 2026

Director Matt Leider November 2026

Director Dyson Schneider November 2028

Director Tim Peltzer November 2028

District Staff:

Eric Limas, General Manager

Mark Greenall, Controller

Travis Millwee, Resources Manager

John Michael Domondon, District Engineer

Kirk Masters, Water Superintendent

Jack Lopez, Field Supervisor

Alex Peltzer (video conference). General Counsel

Landowner and Public:

None

3. General Administration

a. Agenda Approval
On Motion by Director SCHNHIDER, second by Director PELTZER, and unanimously
approved, (lie agenda was approved.

b. Minutes of November 12, 2025, Regular Meeting-Action Item

The Board reviewed the Minutes oflhc November 12, 2025, Regular Meeting, on motion

by Director SCHNEIDER., second by Director CAS'I'KO, aiui unanimously approved, the

minutes were approved as presented.

c. Board Reorganization



Tea Pot Dome
Wn t c r L> i s ( r i v 1

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025
Manager L1MAS reviewed the Board Kcorganization. On motion by Director

SHERWOOD, second by Director PBLTZER, and unanimously approved, the Board of

Directors approved the same slate of officers and appointments for 2026.

4. Public Comment.

No Public Comment.

5. Financial Statement / Bills
a. Treasurer's Report & Bills to approve - Action Item

Lower Tnle Kepresentative Greenall reviewed the treasurer's report and bills for

November. On motion by Director SCHNB1DER, second by Director CASTKO, and
unanimously approved, the bills were approved, the treasure) s report was ordered and

placed on file.

b. 2025 Audit Engagement - Action Item
GREENALL reviewed the Audit Engagement Letter. On motion by Director
SCHNBDIER, second by Director SHERWOOD, and unanimously approved the 2025
Audit Engagement Letter was approved as presented.

c. Investment Policy review

DOMONDON reviewed the investment policy. On motion by Director SCHNEIDER,
second by Director CASTRO, and unanimously approved, the Investment Policy was

accepted as presented.

6. Water Operations

a. Water delivery report

DOMONDON reviewed current water conditions, operations, and delivery reports for

October. No action was taken

b. 2025 Water Supply / Allocation
Manager LIMAS reviewed the 2025 Water Supply and Allocation, including the 10%
carryover in the Friant Allocation. No Action was taken.

7. Company Operations and Maintenance

a. Operations and Maintenance Report

Lower Tule Representative MASTERS reviewed the monthly water operations and
maintenance activities. Also reported were the proposed maintenance needed on the T-l

Pumping Station. No action was taken.

8. Friant Water Authority
a. Friant Kern Canal O&M

Manager LIMAS reviewed activities related to the Friant Kern Canal Operations and
Offsite Meeting. No action was taken.

b. TPDWD Pump Station
Manager LIMAS reviewed activities related to the Pump Stations. No action was taken.

c. Title Transfer District Facility - On Hold



Tea Pot Dome
W ti l i; r I->i s I r i v t

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

On-llold, no updcitc.

9. Closed Session.

a. Legal - Pending Litigation
i. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR THREATENED

LITIGATION in accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9(b): (one
case)

si:!i!If Necessary

ii. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR THREATENED
LITIGATION (Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) ofGC Section
54956.9);

• Name of case: City ofFresno et. al. v. United States (2014 & 2015

Water Year claims)
• Name of case: NRDC v. United States

*;(:IfNecessary

b. Real Property - Possible adjournment to executive session to confer on real property

negotiations and related matters in accordance with Government Code Section 54957

(Brown Act).
i. District Negotiator: General Manager Limas

**IfNecessaiy

Closed Session adjournment. No feportablc actions were taken cluring closed session.

10. Next Regular Meeting: January 14, 2026, at 9:00 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

11. Adjournment at 10:30 a.m. by Board President Leider.

CERTIFICATION: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING AND GROUND SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY WAS POSTED AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE DECEMBER 5, 2025.

IF ANYONE WANTS COPIES OF ANY OF THE REFERENCED BOARD MATERIALS THEY MAY
CONTACT THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CINTHIA CANALES AT 559-686-
4716 OR BY EMAIL custoinerservice@ltrid.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Limas
Board Secretary



Last Revised: January 2025

TEA POT UOMK WATEtt UISTKICT
357 E, Olive Ave.

Tipton, CA 93272
(559)686-4716

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE FOR THE 2026-2027 SEASON

1. Application for water must be filed on or before March 1, 2025. Any orders for water placed after that time

will be accepted only on the condition that the District can accept such orders and deliver such water.

Applications from landowners with prior year assessment and/or water bills owed to the District

will not be approved and no current year allocations made to those landowners until all amounts

owed are current.

2. Water bills will be sent out monthly based on actual usage and are due and payable by the end of the

month. Payments must be received in the District office or postmarked on the last day of the month

billed to avoid late fees.

3. All daily water orders and requests for water to be turned on and off must go through the Lower Tule

River Irrigation District Office or online at https://watermanagement.ltrid.org/Account/Login. Phone:

(559)686-4716.

4. Due to the regulations under which the District works with the Friant Water Authority, water orders must

be given at least one day prior to time when the changes are to be made. Orders must be called in

between 7:00 A.M. and 9:00 A.M., Monday through Friday for the water delivery to be made on the

following day. However, orders for water changes to be made on Monday must be received by 4:00

P.M. the Friday before. Water users turning on or off without an order will be charged a penalty of

$100.00. In addition, water that is turned on without an order will be turned off immediately and will

result in a locked turnout.

5. Measurement of water will be made on a daily basis at the outlet serving the property.

6. On and off time for water deliveries is 7:00 a.m.

7. Water users owning the property being served should file their own water order. However, where

landowners are leasing their property, the owner must sign the Lessee's application for water unless

payment in full is made when the order is placed.



Last Revised: January 2025

8. Water applications should be submitted on the basis of best estimate of yearly use. The ultimate

allocation per acre will be determined by the Board of Directors based on water supply available.

9. The District will use its utmost power to meet emergency conditions which may arise.

10. WASTEFUL USE OF WATER

The District's water service contract with the USBR requires a water conservation plan which has a

provision requiring regulating wasteful use of water. If the District determines that a landowner has

improperly used irrigation water delivered to them, such that excessive runoff, in the District's opinion, is

leaving the landowner's property, the District shall notify the landowner of the appropriate steps to take

to eliminate the problem. If the landowner does not correct the problem, the District will discontinue water

delivery until the problem is rectified.

11. WATER SHORTAGE

If the District's water supply, from the Friant-Kern Canal, is declared below 100% of the

7,200 acre-feet contract amount the following procedures will be implemented.

Management will assess the District's supply situation, compare current supply with historic average

demands, then evaluate a course of action to meet the demands such as purchase water from outside

source or turn on supplemental wells. After analysis has been completed, water supply will be prorated

to irrigable lands of the District.

Example: 5,500 acre-feet divided by 3,282 acres = 1.67 acre-feet per acre

12. Landowners are allowed to transfer their allocation to other landowners. In order to do so, landowners

must fill out the proper paperwork at the District office.

13. In accordance with California Water Code Section 35423, the District shall not deliver water to (1) persons

who violate these Rules and Regulations, or (2) Persons against whom there are delinquent water or

other charges, and/or delinquent Assessments, of more than sixty days. In cases where property is being

leased, the District shall not deliver water to said property if any delinquencies exist against the

Landowner.



Last Revised: January 2025

14. In accordance with California Water Code Section 36726, any remaining unpaid water bills, as of June

30, will be added to and become part of the land assessment for the following year.

15. There will be a $25 charge, plus bank fees on all returned checks, for the first offense. The charge will

be $35, thereafter.

16. When mailing in payments, the remittance portion of the bill must be returned with the payment to ensure

proper posting. If remittance is not returned, payment will be posted first to any unpaid water bills, then

to any other unpaid balances.


